Donnie Ashley

From: <john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com> {john.hufnagel@exeloncorp.com]

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2008 9:24 AM
To: fred.polaski@exeloncorp.com; Michael. Guthrie@exeloncorp.com;
: michaelp.gallagher@exeloncorp.com; Donnie Ashley; gstevens@structint.com
Subject: Fatigue Discussion w/NRC '
Attachments: meeting.ics
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

When: Monday, April 07, 2008 10:00 AM-11:00. AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Telecon - 866-707-1174, passcode 7278615#
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Please call in at 10 AM Eastern time to 866-707-11 74, passcode 727861 5#
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright .
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail,. you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You. ## ks ikttt ok kbbb ok koo ok
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